
Jim Hampton

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Harvey, Lisa (LHarvey@nvenergy.com] 
Thursday, July 08, 2010 9:31 AM 
'jim.hampton@ngem.com'
Information
DOC070810.pdf

Here is the trenching detail and application.

You will notice the application at the bottom asked for an owner signature^ I do not need the 
owner, lust whoever will be the contact for this. If you have any questions please let me 
know

Thanks I

Lisa Harvey
NV Energy- Land Services 
Right-of-Way Administrator 
Transmission conflicts 
Office-702-402-5327 
Cell- 702-277-3249

------- Original Message--------
From: PER005 [mailto:PER005]
Sent: Thursdayj July 08, 2010 10:23 AM 
To: Harvey, Lisa
Subject: Scanned from PER005 07/08/2010 09:22

Scanned from PER005.
Date: 07/08/2010 09:22 
Pages:3
Resolution:200x200 DPI

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic transmission is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. ANY DISTRIBUTION OR 
COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE IS PROHIBITED, except by the intended recipient(s). Attempts to 
intercept this message are in violation of 18 U.S.C. 2511(1) of the Electronic Communications 
Privacy Act, which subjects the interceptor to fines, imprisonment and/or civil damages. If 
you are not the intended recipient(s), please delete it and notify me.
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REQUIREMENTS:
MAINTAIN A RADIUS OF 10’ 1:1 SLOPE OF 
UNDISTURBED SOIL AROUND POLES.

IF TRENCH IS WITHIN THE 1:1 SLOPE THEN A 
TRENCH SHORING DWG MUST BE SUBMITTED, 
P.E. STAMPED, FOR NPC APPROVAL.

IF TRENCH IS WITHIN THE PRESCRIBED 10' 
RADIUS, POLE MUST BE BRACED BY NVE OR 
NVE CONTRACTOR AT CUSTOMER/DEVELOPER 
SOLE COST. ADDITIONALLY, TRENCH MUST BE 
SHORED AS NOTED ABOVE.

CONTINGENT ON DEPTH 
OF PROPOSED TRENCH.

1:1 SLOPE-

DRAWING INFO.
DRAWN 6/12/01 JLH
DESIGNED 6/12/01 •JIH
CHECKED 6/12/01 SA
APPROVED 6/12/01 SA

DATE BY
REV. 1 11/12/08 DP
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NVEnergy.
TRANSMISSION ENGINEERING 

STANOAROS

TRENCH DETAIL

POLE STABILITY

SHEET: 1 OF 1 OWG. NO.: STD-02
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